Boone County Purchasing

555 S. Tom Bass Road
Columbia, MO 65202
Phone: (573) 886-4392

Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M.
Senior Buyer

MEMORANDUM
TO: Boone County Commission
FROM: Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer
DATE: January 14, 2025
RE: Amendment #5 to Contract C000285 from 49-270CT08 — Financial and

Compliance Auditing Services for the Boone County Auditor’s Office

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #5 to contract C000285 awarded from
County RFP 49-270CT08 for Financial and Compliance Auditing Services for the Boone
County Auditor’s Office. The original contract was established February 05, 2009 through
Commission Order 36-2009.

Amendment #5 adds four audit years and related contract renewals ranging from audits for
Fiscal Year ending December 31, 2024 through Fiscal Year ending December 31, 2027.
Four associated contract renewals are added allowing the contract to be renewed year-to-
year through 12/31/2028.

Payment will reference this coding:

e 1190 — General Fund Non-Departmental/71101- Professional Services: $103,900.00
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C: Contract File





